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Brothers, Sheila

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:54 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila; McCormick, Katherine
Cc: Brown, Roger
Subject: Proposed New University Scholars Program: BS Agricultural Economics and MS 

Agricultural Economics
Attachments: USP Agricultural Economics - UK (1).pdf

Proposed New University Scholars Program: BS Agricultural Economics and MS Agricultural 
Economics 
  
This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the establishment of a new University Scholars 
Program: BS Agricultural Economics and MS Agricultural Economics in the Department of Agricultural 
Economics within the College of Agriculture, Food, and Environment.  
 
This is part of the expedited review process for University Scholars Programs. It is separated because it was not 
on the list received by the Graduate School, although the department and college have been operating the 
program for a while. 
 
The revised program is attached. 
 
Thanks! 
Margaret 
---------- 
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of STEM Education - Mathematics | SAPC University Senate 
Committee Chair | University Senator/Senate Council Member | STEM PLUS Program Co-Chair | Department of STEM 
Education | University of Kentucky | www.margaretmohrschroeder.com | Schedule a Meeting with Me 
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